CITY of ROSSVILLE founded in 1871 "Come Grow With Us!"

City Hall
438 Main • P.O. Box 337
Rossville, KS 66533
785-584-6155
785-584-6667, fax

City Hall December 16, 2024

The Rossville City Council meeting was called to order on Monday, December 16, 2024 at 5:59 pm by Mayor James Meyer.

Council members present were Trish Heim, Vern Sumner, Todd Reeves, Dan Glotzbach, and Rick Towers.

Also present were Thomas Sipp, Alan Zlatnik, Jeff Overmyer, and Levi Kiser.

Motion by Trish Heim to approve the minutes of the December 2, 2024 meeting as corrected was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

The following bills were presented;

EFTPS-Fed WH	\$ 1,239.23	EFTPS-FICA	\$ 2,677.76
EMPower Retirement	566.05	Grace Hier	150.00
Kansas Withholding Tax	618.64	KPERS	1,865.36
Alan Zlatnik	1,926.98	Taylor Morelli	1,257.67
Lisa Stum	1,681.53	Randall Anderson	763.47
Chance Stum	1,434.36	Douglas Schreiner	681.13
Harry Hammer III	457.90	Tina Dick	140.05
Frederick White	79.65	Jacob Akin	322.81
Thomas Sipp	2,151.57	Brooklyn Sipp	1,211.88
Gary Spring	968.00	AT&T Mobility	557.83
Amazon.com	255.20	Casa Hernandez Mexican Cuisi	ne 132.62
Casey's Business Mastercard	1,221.52	KBI-LCH Search	150.00
Sam's Club	94.90	Topeka Blueprint & Supply Co.	53.75
American Legion Post #31	150.00	Axon Enterprise, Inc.	49,765.00
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Ks	7,826.79	Brightspeed	134.07
Clare Clancy	4.33	Continental Research Corp	67.87
Doug's Pharmacy	280.00	GALLS LLC	112.83
Jason Richardson	78.79	League of Kansas Municipalities	972.66
National Sign Co. Inc.	140.85	Rossville Auto Supply	609.80
Rossville Market LLC	170.57	Rossville Water Service	74.46
Schwant Tractor & Service, Inc.	16,408.00	Signs to Go	225.00
Turn-Key Mobile, Inc.	953.00	Universal Chemical LLC	252.31
Evergy	2,679.71	Vestis	190.58
Kansas Gas Service	397.88	Sugar Creek	69.65

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to pay bills as presented totaling \$110,411.03 was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve the agenda as presented was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried.

Levi Kiser addressed the council to answer additional questions about his new business in the Industrial Trafficway district. Kiser informed the council that he will be using prepackaged chemicals and prepackaged seed. Kiser also informed the council that spray tanks will carry water to the fields where mixing will take place. Kiser stated that these spray tanks will not be cleaned into the sewer. Kiser reported that the business is regulated by the Kansas Department of Agriculture. After a request from the council Kiser said he will get a list of chemicals from his business to the Rossville Fire Department so that they may also be aware of the business' proceedings. Council and Kiser also discussed the runoff. Kiser stated that runoff goes east, away from the field, and underneath the road to Highway 24 via a shared culvert with the neighboring building. Jeff Overmyer told Kiser and council that he will investigate who is responsible for the shared culvert and what size it should be to support both buildings. Lastly, Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik requested that Kiser clean the mud and dirt off the road.

CMB license application from Rossville Market LLC for sale of cereal malt beverages in original and unopened containers was presented. Assistant clerk reported that background checks have been completed and fees paid. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve license was seconded by Trish Heim and carried.

Application for liquor store license from Shanna Perine DBA Rossville Liquor was presented. Assistant clerk reported that state license had been provided and fee paid. Motion by Dan Glotzbach to approve license was seconded by Rick Towers and carried.

Utility Superintendent Alan Zlatnik reported that he and Chance Stum had attended a KRWA cybersecurity class on Wednesday, December 11th. Superintendent Zlatnik told council that the new mower is supposed to arrive this week. Superintendent Zlatnik also informed council that the utility department removed a door from one of the bays of the shed next to the Rossville Police Department so that the police department may use it for vehicle storage. Lastly, Utility Superintendent Zlatnik noted that the "No Parking" signs for the 600 block of Pearl Street are ready for use.

Police Chief Thomas Sipp reported that the contract is signed and the new crosswalk rectangular rapid flashing beacons and signs have been ordered. Chief Sipp also reported ATV/UTV renewal reminder postcards have been ordered; the computer mount, seat covers, and floor mats have been installed in the 2024 Tahoe; RPD provided traffic control for the Christmas Festival; the City of Willard approved RPD's new patrol rates; the Silver Lake Police Department is interested in purchasing two of the car cameras that are being replaced; the branches and limbs had been adequately removed at 321 Navarre by the property owner; Chief Sipp had a meeting with the Shawnee County Sheriff's Department about the cost of new license plate readers; RPD is waiting on draft from City Attorney for updated MOU agreement between RPD and City of Willard. Chief Sipp also reviewed the Police Data Report year to date as of November 30, 2024.

Ordinance ESTABLSIHING ADDITIONAL *NOPARKING ZONE* AS SET FORTH IN CHAPTER XIV *TRAFFIC* ARTICLE 2 *LOCAL TRAFFIC REGUALTIONS*, SECTION 14-215 *NO PARKING ZONE* was presented. Motion by Todd Reeves to approve ordinance with correction and contingent on City Attorney approval was seconded by Dan Glotzbach and carried. Ordinance was assigned number 863.

Council set end of year meeting for Monday, December 30, 2024 at 6:00 pm.

Motion by Trish Heim to adjourn was seconded by Todd Reeves and carried. Meeting adjourned at 6:44 pm.

Taylor M. Morelli Assistant City Clerk